Arsalan Khalid

Lecturer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Arsalan Khalid is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Arsalan Khalid has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 240, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Lecturer 2022- Present

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Lecturer 2017 - 2022

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Lecturer 2016 - 2017

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Research Articles

PEG-CNTs nanocomposite PSU membranes for wastewater treatment by membrane bioreactor

2018

Arsalan Khalid Ahmed Abdel-Karim Muataz Ali Atieh Gordon McKay Saqib Javed Separation and Purification Technology, Volume 190, Pages 165-176

Impact Factor: 5.107 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 84

DOI: 10.1016/j.seppur.2017.08.055

Starch-NiFe-layered double hydroxide composites: Efficient removal of methyl orange from aqueous phase

2018

Mukarram Zubair Nabeel Jarrah Ihsanullah Arsalan Khalid Mohammad Saood Manzar Taye Saheed Kazeem Mamdouh A.Al-Harthi Journal of Molecular Liquids, Volume 249, Pages 254-264

Impact Factor: 4.561 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 156

DOI: 10.1016/j.molliq.2017.11.022